

Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Parlement Western Cape Provincial Parliament IPalamente yePhondo IeNtshona Koloni

WCPP 11/4/9

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

STANDING COMMITTEE ON HEALTH

Monday, 28 November 2022, (at 09:00) Hybrid, Chamber 6th Floor

PRESENT

Members

Democratic Alliance

Philander, WF (Chairperson) Fry, C Plato, D

African National Congress

Windvogel, R

Additional Members

Bans, AP (ANC) Baku-Baku- Vos

Economic Freedom Fighter

Xego, M (EFF)

Persons in attendance

Attendance register of departmental officials is available

1. Welcome

The Chairperson welcomed everyone present and allowed for brief introductions.

2. Deliberations on Vote 6: Health in the Schedule to the Western Cape Adjustments Appropriation Bill, [B3-2022]

Before proceeding to the consideration of Vote 6: Health in the Schedule to the Western Cape Adjustments Appropriation Bill, [B3-2022], the Minister and Dr Cloete, the Head of the Department, were allowed to make opening remarks.

Minister Mbombo reported that the Adjustments Appropriation budget of the Department of Health for the 2022/23 financial year was about shifts, roll-overs, alignment, and increase. The Adjustments

Appropriation budget in the financial year under review for the Department of Health was R29 095 033 000, an increase of R 702 000 on the Main appropriation budget of R29 094 331 000.

Dr. Cloete, the Head of the Department of Health reported that the Adjustments appropriation budget had a rollover of R97 178 00, from 2021/22, for the Health Facility Revitalisation Grant (HFRG) for various maintenance and Health Technology projects. An amount of R56 500 00 from national and R40 678 000 from provincials were allocated to Programme 8: Health Facilities Management.

In addition, an amount of R9 155 000 was allocated to Programme 4: Provincial Hospital Services. The funds were rolled over from 2021/22 for the replacement of condemned and obsolete equipment. Programme 6: Health Sciences and Training were allocated a total amount of R15 164 000, R6 933 000 rolled over from 2021/22 for the funding of bursaries, and R8 231 000 rolled over from 2021/22 for the purchasing of clinical equipment for training purposes as well as clinical and functional training.

The Committee proceeded to deliberate on Vote 6: Health in the Schedule to the Western Cape Adjustments Appropriation Bill, [B3-2023].

The Committee deliberated on the Vote.

3. Public input

The Committee proceeded to the public hearing on Vote 6: Health in the Schedule to the Western Cape Adjustments Appropriation Bill, [B3-2023]. No members of the public were in attendance and no input was received.

4. Consideration and adoption of the Committee Report

The Chairperson tabled the Committee Report on Vote 6: Health in the Schedule to the Western Cape Adjustments Appropriation Bill, [B3-2023], which was considered and adopted.

The Committee resolved to support the Vote referred to it.

In terms of Standing Rule 90, the African National Congress and Economic Freedom Fighters expressed their minority view to not support the Vote.

5. Conclusion

The Chairperson thanked the Members of the Committee, the Minister, the Head of Department and all the officials of the Department for their preparation and responses to the questions posed by the Committee.

The meeting adjourned at 09:45.

MS WF KAIZER- PHILANDER, MPP

CHAIRPERSON: STANDING COMMITTEE ON HEALTH

195PMander

WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL PARLIAMENT